Sent: Monday, 5 May 2025 2:52 PM

To: Paul Brereton

Subject: FW: Op Kingsdliff [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Attachments: Signed Response - Op Kingscliff - May 2025.pdf

From @homeaffairs.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 5 May 2025 2:49 PM

To: {@nacc.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Op Kingscliff [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Please find attached correspondence from Stephanie Foster to Commissioner Brereton regarding Operation
Kingscliff.

Cheers, -
F | Executive Assistant to Stephanie Foster
ecretary

Department of Home Affairs
Ph:
E:

phomeaffairs.qov.au

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

From:_@nacc.gm,‘am
Sent: Tuesday, 15 Aprii 2025 2:48 PM

To: @homeaffairs.gov.au>
Subject: Op Kingscliff [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

e

Attached correspondence for the Secretary’s attention together with a Statement of Findings, Opinions and
Recommendations in relation to Operation Kingschff.

With thanks



FExecutive Assistant

The Hon PLG Brereton, AM, RFD, SC

Commissioner | National Anti-Corruption Commission
PO Box 605, Canberra, ACT 2601

Phone: SESEESRIN | Emaﬂ: 0acc.gov.au

000

nacc.qov.au

National Anti-Corruption Commission

In the spirit of reconciliation, the National Anti-Corruption Commission acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of
Country throughout Australia and their connections to land, sea and community. We pay our respect to their Elders
past and present and extend that respect to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples today.

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return e-mail and delete all copies. If this e-mail
or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or
copyright in respect of information in the e-mail or attachments.

Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to
whom it is addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise the sender and delete
*he message and attachments immediately. This email, including attachments, may contain
confidential, sensitive, legally privileged and/or copyright information.

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities
other than the intended recipient is prohibited. The Department of Home Affairs, the ABF and the
National Emergency Management Agency respect your privacy and have obligations under the
Privacy Act 1988.

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.
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NACC Ref: 24/1333

The Hon Paul Brereton AM RFD SC
National Anti-Corruption Commissioner

By emait: -@nacc.gov.au

Dear Commissioner

Thank you for your letter, dated 15 April 2025, attaching your proposed statement of potential findings,
recommendations and opinions in relation to Operation Kingscliff.

In my view the statement does not contain any sensitive information as defined by subsection 227(3) of the
National Anti-Corruption Commission Act 2G22. With respect to your advice thal you are considering whether
or not to release a public version of the report, | note that the statement identifies several individuals other
than the three protagonists who were involved in the Commission's investigation. There may be welfare
considerations for those individuals should their names be released as part of any public report, and | would
welcome the opportunity to work with your office on appropriate handling. Finally, | agree with the proposed
recommendations in paragraph 199 of Attachment A to your letter, and can advise that the Department will
seek to implement them as a priority.

Stephanie Foster PSM

S May 2025
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